

Community Planning Aberdeen

Sustainable City Outcome Improvement Group

Meeting on 21st August 2020

- On Teams -

Present: Angela Taylor, Ann Wakefield, David Mackay, Gail Beattie, Kelly Wiltshire, Kris Hultman, Lavina Massie, Lisa Duthie, Scott Neilson, Steven Shaw, Sinclair Laing, Sue Lawrence, Jacqui Bell and Jillian Evans.

Welcome to Scott Neilson from the Fire Service, replacing Andy Buchan.

1. Notes from last meeting approved

2. Feedback from management group

- All project teams have been asked to consider how to involve communities in their work – particularly inclusion on project teams and co-production. Update charters as appropriate.
- Group agreed to send representatives to next Management Group meeting on 29th October at 2pm for 'show and tell' on resilience and volunteers in light of COVID that has been requested (Steve, Gail, Anne and Lisa +).

3. Socio-economic Rescue Plan and aligning SC charters

Angela introduced Socio-economic Rescue Plan (RP) in place until March 2021. There is crossover with LOIP so we need to avoid duplication. RP and LOIP leads are already connected. Overlaps with SC charters are detailed in a doc from Jillian and were considered in the Charter update that followed.

4. Charter Update

See Charter updates table attached.

On 25th September: 4 updates due and 4 charter submissions to CPP.

Agreed to circulate new charters around the group by 15th September for feedback.

5. Sustainable Development Goals

Sinclair introduced the idea of using the SC group to take forward the process of embedding the SDG in local systems. At the next meeting one of his team will present on what's been done so far and how to progress with this